Coats, Brian@Waterboards

- From: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 1:06 PM
Te: Coats, Brian@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Change in Riparian demand for Sac Basin Supply/Demand Charts?
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Make sure and put in our PRA file.

Katherine Mrowka, Manager
Enforcement Section

Water Rights

P.0O. Box 2000

Sacramento, CA 95814

916-341-5363

-----Original Message-----
1 *rom: Coats, Brian@Waterboards
"sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 8:46 AM

To: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Change in Riparian demand for Sac Basin Supply/Demand Charts?

The most recent Sacramento graph has the corrected pre-14 and riparian demands according to what they reported on
the informational order.

The prior graph had a user's pre-14 demand rolled into the riparian demand if they had reported under both claims;
similar to the Delta situation. After John learned of that, he had us revert back to the separated demands from the
informational order for all areas outside of the Delta which results in a smaller riparian demand.

Brian

From: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 8:31 AM

To: Coats, Brian@Waterboards
Subject: FW: Change in Riparian demand for Sac Basin Supply/Demand Charts?

Katherine Mrowka, Manager
“nforcement Section

Jater Rights
P.O. Box 2000




Sacramento, CA 95814

916-341-5363

From: Jennifer Spaletta [mailto:jennifer@spalettalaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 3:10 PM
To: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards
Subject: FW: Change in Riparian demand for Sac Basin Supply/Demand Charts?

Hi Kathy - See below. | forgot John O. was gone this week. Do you know why the riparian demand changed in the two
charts? Thanks, Jen

JENNIFER L. SPALETTA
Attorney-at-Law
Jennifer@spalettalaw.com

SPALETTA LAW PC

T: 209-224-5568

F: 209-224-5589

C: 209-481-9795

Mailing: PO Box 2660 Lodi CA 95241
Office: 225 W. Oak Lodi, CA 95240

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments contain confidential privileged information intended for
the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this message in error, delete the message without copying or otherwise
disseminating the information. Any inadvertent disclosure does not waive the confidentiality or privilege. If you
received this message in error, please contact the sender at (209)224-5568. Thank you. -

----- Original Message--—--

From: Jennifer Spaletta

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 3:09 PM

To: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards (John.O'Hagan@waterboards.ca.gov); George, Michael@Waterboards
(Michael.George@Waterboards.ca.gov)-

Subject: Change in Riparian demand for Sac Basin Supply/Demand Charts?

John and Michael - | noticed today that there is a significant change in the magnitude of riparian demand depicted in the
5/1/15 Sac Basin chart (included in the SWRCB press release, attached) and the currently posted chart {dated 5/11/15,
link below). With the currently posted chart, it appears riparian curtailment won't be needed in the Sac Basin. What is
accounting for this change in the magnitude of the riparian demand between the two charts? Thanks - Jen

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water issues/programs/drought/analysis/docs/sacglobal 2015.pdf

JENNIFER L. SPALETTA

Attorney-at-Law
Jennifer@spalettalaw.com

SPALETTA LAW PC

BBID Exh. 287



T: 209-224-5568

F: 209-224-5589

C: 209-481-9795

. Mailing: PO Box 2660 Lodi CA 95241
Office: 225 W. Oak Lodi, CA 95240

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments contain confidential privileged information intended for
the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this message in error, delete the message without copying or otherwise
disseminating the information. Any inadvertent disclosure does not waive the confidentiality or privilege. If you
received this message in error, please contact the sender at (209)224-5568. Thank you.
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